
 

City Council Meeting Agenda 
Monday, May 1, 2023 7:00 PM 

Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway 

Vision Statement 
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces 

its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our 
community. 

                      Mayor:    Matt Lein 
          Councilmember:     Carol Szaroletta 
          Councilmember:     Sarah Bruss 
          Councilmember:     Rachel Lenzen 
          Councilmember:     Nathan Kells 

 
NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF DISCUSSION. TO 
ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 7:00 PM. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ADOPT AGENDA 
4. VISITOR’S PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS, CORRESPONDENCE 
5. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed below are considered routine and non-controversial by the Council. There will 
be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Councilmember, Staff or 
Citizen. If removed, the item will be discussed at the end of the regular agenda. 

a. April 17, 2023 City Council Minutes 
b. April 17, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes 
c. May 1, 2023 Check and EFT Summary 
d. April 25, 2023 Payroll Summary 
e. Suburban Waste Haulers Annual License Application 
f. Glad Days Temporary Liquor License Application 



g. Lions Club Temporary Liquor License Application 
h. St Bernard’s Gambling Permit Application 
i. Resolution 23-09 Approving Seasonal Worker 
j. Cologne Newsletter SHIP Grant Application & Agreement 

6. NEW COUNCIL BUSINESS 
7. BOARD REPORTS 
8. ANNOUNCEMENTS     
9. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
10.  ADJOURN 

 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS/MEETINGS 
May 15  Monday  7:00PM City Council Meeting 
May 29  Monday  Memorial Day – Offices Closed 
June 5  Monday  6:00PM Planning Commission Meeting 
June 5  Monday  7:00PM City Council Meeting 
 



 

City Council Meeting Minutes 
Monday, April 17, 2023 7:00 PM 

Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway 

Vision Statement 
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces 

its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our 
community. 

                      Mayor:    Matt Lein 
          Councilmember:     Carol Szaroletta 
          Councilmember:     Sarah Bruss 
          Councilmember:     Rachel Lenzen 
          Councilmember:     Nathan Kells 

 
NOTE: AGENDA ITEMS ARE APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE ACCORDING TO LENGTH OF DISCUSSION. TO 
ENSURE THAT YOU ARE PRESENT FOR ITEMS OF INTEREST, PLEASE ARRIVE AT 7:00 PM. 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 
Mayor Lein called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.  Councilmembers Bruss, Kells, 
Lenzen and Szaroletta were present.  Also present were City Administrator Jesse 
Dickson, and City Clerk Michelle Morrison.  
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ADOPT AGENDA 

Motion by Councilmember Bruss to adopt the agenda adding Josh Kerwood discussion 
under New Council Business, second by Councilmember Lenzen.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

4. VISITOR’S PRESENTATIONS, PETITIONS, CORRESPONDENCE 
Cologne Resident Scott Williams asked to speak to the Council about a concern he had 
with the street project. Contractors were allowed access across his back yard, and he 



was asking for compensation for damages.  Staff would do some research into the 
request.  
 

5. ADOPT CONSENT AGENDA 
Items listed below are considered routine and non-controversial by the Council. There will 
be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a Councilmember, Staff or 
Citizen. If removed, the item will be discussed at the end of the regular agenda. 

a. April 3, 2023 City Council Minutes 
b. April 10, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes 
c. April 17, 2023 Check and EFT Summary 
d. April 11, 2023 Payroll Summary 
e. Pitney Bowes Postage Machine Lease Renewal 
f. Inn Town Liquor License Renewal 

 
Motion by Councilmember Szaroletta to approve the consent agenda, second by 
Councilmember Kells.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

 
6. NEW COUNCIL BUSINESS 

a. Cologne Fire & Rescue Department Extrication Equipment 
Purchase 
 

Assistant Fire Chief Randy Clay reviewed the need for updated extrication equipment, 
the contract pricing agreement received from HGACBuy and the FEMA grant received 
that will cover all but $4,666 of the cost.  Motion by Councilmember Kells to approve the 
quote for extrication equipment as presented, second by Councilmember Bruss.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

b. Roger Storms – Community Garden Presentation 
 

Roger Storms reviewed his concept plan to develop a Community Garden on City 
owned land.  Soil samples are being analyzed by MidCounty Coop, draft user 
agreements and rules have been written.  Users would pay a small fee to rent a plot.  
Getting water to the location is a challenge that is being worked on.   The consensus of 
the Council was that there was interest in the project moving forward.  
 
 

c. Discussion with Josh Kerwood 
 

Josh Kerwood attended the Council meeting as a member of the Communities of 
Belonging and is a member of the Arts Workstream Group.  Discussion was had about 
wrapping utility boxes with art and crosswalk painting.   
 



 
d. Call Franchise Agreement Public Hearing May 15, 2023 

 
Administrator Dickson advised the Council that the next steps in moving forward with 
bringing Comcast into the city would be to call for a Franchise Agreement Public 
Hearing.  Motion by Councilmember Bruss to call for a Franchise Agreement Public 
hearing on May 15, 2023, second by Councilmember Lenzen.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

e. Park Street Public Lobbying Proposal 
 

Administrator Dickson reviewed the proposal received from Park Street Public Lobbying 
to represent the City in its efforts to secure funding from the State in the current 
legislative session for the Wastewater Treatment Plant.  After discussion, 
Councilmember Bruss made a motion directing staff to execute an agreement with Park 
Street Public Lobbying at a cost not to exceed $8,000, second by Councilmember Kells.  
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

f. On-sale Liquor License Fee Waiver Request 
Mayor Lein discussed a refund for the On Sale Liquor License fees collected for July 1, 
2023 – June 30, 2024, for both the Hollanders and Inn Town Wine & Spirits.  The 
Hollanders are helping to improve Fritz Park Field with revenues from the sales and Inn 
Town Wine & Spirits needs the license to serve at the City’s Community Center for 
events.  After discussion, Councilmember Bruss made a motion to refund Inn Town 
Wine & Spirits $250 of the On Sale Liquor license fee they have paid, and to invoice the 
Cologne Hollanders $250 for their On Sale license, second by Councilmember Lenzen.  
Motion carried unanimously.   
 

7. BOARD REPORTS 
a. March 2023 Sheriff’s Report 

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS     
9. ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA 
10.  ADJOURN 

Motion by Councilmember Bruss to adjourn at 8:45PM, second by Councilmember 
Kells.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Respectfully Submitted:    Attest: 
 

____________________    _______________________ 
Michelle Morrison     Matt Lein 

City Clerk      Mayor 



 

 
 
 



 

City Council Workshop Minutes 
Monday, April 17, 2023 6:00 PM 

Cologne Community Center, 1211 Village Parkway 

Vision Statement 
The City of Cologne is a vibrant small town that respects its heritage, embraces 

its future and offers a high quality of life for all who live, work and visit our 
community. 

                      Mayor:    Matt Lein 
          Councilmember:     Carol Szaroletta 
          Councilmember:     Sarah Bruss 
          Councilmember:     Rachel Lenzen 
          Councilmember:     Nathan Kells 

 
 
Mayor Lein called the workshop to order at 6:00 PM.  Councilmembers Bruss, Kells, 
Lenzen and Szaroletta were present.  Also present were City Administrator Jesse 
Dickson and City Clerk Michelle Morrison.   
 
Administrator Dickson reviewed his memo to the Council regarding reserve funds and 
the purpose for having reserves, current city policy on general fund operating budget 
reserve and enterprise funds reserves.  Additionally, a draft updated Capital 
Improvement Plan covering 2023 – 2030 was discussed.   
 
The Mayor and Council discussed the existing reserves, and the CIP, and various 
projects that may be added to the CIP.  Administrator Dickson advised that no decisions 
needed to be made at this time, when the 2024 budget is being developed more 
discussion will be had on the reserves. 
 
 
Councilmember Bruss made the motion to close the workshop at 6:55PM, second by 
Councilmember Lenzen.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 



 

Respectfully Submitted:    Attest: 

 

 

_________________________   _______________________ 
Michelle M Morrison     Matt Lein 

City Clerk      Mayor 
 

 

 



*Check Summary Register©

CITY OF COLOGNE 04/27/23 3:42 PM

Page 1

Batch: 
041323Cintas,041823Carco,041823Jostan,041723MVEC,041923Metronet,042123Xcel,042123IDZone,050323CR,042723VisaCFD,0427

23UFC,042723Share,042723ECM,042723VisaCity

Name Check Date Check Amt

10100   Checking

1214e CINTAS CORPORATION 4/13/2023 $156.05 Uniforms

1215e CAR-CO INC 4/13/2023 $65.45 CFD

1216e JOSTAN SERVICES, INC. 4/17/2023 $1,587.05 CCC Cleaning - April

1217e MN VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPER 4/17/2023 $158.02 2140 N Village Parkway

1218e METRONET 4/19/2023 $174.47 Phones

1223e XCEL ENERGY 4/20/2023 $8,819.07 Louis Hall

1224e ID ZONE 4/26/2023 $288.99 Entry Badges

1225e VISA - CITIZENS ALLIANCE BAN 4/27/2023 $1,640.73 CFD Adapters

1226e UNITED FARMERS COOPERATIV 4/27/2023 $369.85 PW Softner Salt

1227e SHARE CORPORATION 4/27/2023 $241.63 PW Truck Wash

1228e ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. 4/27/2023 $32.40 Publish May 1 Ordinance Amendment

28138 CENTERPOINT 5/3/2023 $1,280.27 306 Playhouse

28139 CORE & MAIN 5/3/2023 $272.39 Water Meters

28140 DIVERSIFIED PLUMBING & HEAT 5/3/2023 $3,017.00 Install Eye Wash Safety System

28141 CROWN COLLEGE 5/3/2023 $450.00 EMT/EMR Refresher

28142 FASTENAL COMPANY 5/3/2023 $13.35 PW Parts

28143 FLOW MEASUREMENT AND CO 5/3/2023 $407.00 Meter Certification

28144 GRAINGER 5/3/2023 $112.33 PW Aluminum Tines

28145 HAWKINS, INC 5/3/2023 $4,817.48 Chlorine Cylinder

28146 INN TOWN WINE & SPIRITS 5/3/2023 $250.00 Refund portion of liquor license fee per Council

28147 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY 5/3/2023 $326.59 CFD Firefighter Gloves

28148 CINDY JOHNSON 5/3/2023 $50.00 Deposit Refund

28149 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES 5/3/2023 $29,020.00

28150 SUSAN LUNDQUIST 5/3/2023 $50.00 Deposit Refund

28151 MELCHERT, HUBERT,SJODIN, P 5/3/2023 $5,735.65 Misc Legal Fees

28152 MN DEPT OF HEALTH 5/3/2023 $520.00 Annual Splash Pad License

28153 MN VALLEY TESTING LABS 5/3/2023 $360.25 Water Analysis

28154 NCPERS Group Life Ins 5/3/2023 $96.00 Employee Life Insurance - April

28155 OVERLINE & SON, INC. 5/3/2023 $4,290.00 Vactor Services Meadow 4/6/2023

28156 QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC 5/3/2023 $18,723.00 Install Guide System and Piping Meadow Lift

28157 STORMS WELDING & MFG. INC 5/3/2023 $18.84 Bolts

28158 CHERYL THURBER 5/3/2023 $50.00 Deposit Refund

28159 VESSCO, INC. 5/3/2023 $920.15 Pumphead

28160 WM MUELLER & SONS, INC. 5/3/2023 $1,642.38 Blacktop

28161 XTREME ELECTRICAL INC 5/3/2023 $2,160.00 Street Light Repairs

Total Checks $88,116.39

FILTER: (([Act Year]='2023' and [period] in (4,5))) and (Source in 
('041323Cintas','041823Carco','041823Jostan','041723MVEC','041923Metronet','042123Xcel','042123ID
Zone','050323CR','042723VisaCFD','042723UFC','042723Share','042723ECM','042723VisaCity'))

____________________________________________                     _________________________

Clerk Treasurer                                                                                                Date



Batch: 
041323Cintas,041823Carco,041823Jostan,041723MVEC,041923Metronet,042123Xcel,042123IDZone,050323CR,042723VisaCFD,0427

23UFC,042723Share,042723ECM,042723VisaCity

Page 1

04/27/23 3:43 PMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

10100   Checking

SECURITY CARD MEMBER SERVICE

$378.54 Gym Wipes - Ball CartOperating Supplies (GENE 101-45100-210

$107.28 Monthly Adobe and Flowroute SubscriptionComputer Software/HardwE 101-41400-207

$81.80 Trash BagsMiscellaneous (GENERALE 101-45200-430

$114.93 Office SuppliesOffice Supplies (GENERAE 101-41400-200

$25.15 Senior TreatsMiscellaneous (GENERALE 101-46200-430

$154.97 Light BulbsRepairs/Maint BuildingsE 101-43100-401

$660.48 Quarterly SurchargesDues and SubscriptionsE 101-42400-433

$1,523.15Total

1214 e 04/13/23 CINTAS CORPORATION

$19.09 UniformsUniforms 4148583402E 101-43100-417

$34.57 UniformsUniforms 4149312677E 101-43100-417

$54.21 Rugs, Mats, Mops, TowelsRepairs/Maint Buildings 4149313052E 101-45100-401

$29.09 UniformsUniforms 4150025959E 101-43100-417

$19.09 UniformsUniforms 4150701918E 101-43100-417

$156.05Total

1215 e 04/13/23 CAR-CO INC

$39.98 CFDRepairs/Maint Machinery/E 101-42230-404

$25.47 PWRepairs/Maint Machinery/E 101-43100-404

$65.45Total

1216 e 04/17/23 JOSTAN SERVICES, INC.

$1,170.50 CCC Cleaning - AprilRepairs/Maint Buildings 8872E 101-45100-401

$416.55 Cleaning SuppliesBuilding Repair Supplies 8872E 101-45100-223

$1,587.05Total

1217 e 04/17/23 MN VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE

$100.20 2140 N Village ParkwayElectric UtilitiesE 602-49470-381

$57.82 2043 Village Parkway LightElectric UtilitiesE 101-43160-381

$158.02Total

1218 e 04/19/23 METRONET

$174.47 PhonesCommunications (GENERE 101-43100-320

$174.47Total

1223 e 04/20/23 XCEL ENERGY

$507.82 Louis HallElectric UtilitiesE 101-42210-381

$5,170.73 WWTPElectric UtilitiesE 602-49450-381

$14.71 PW Maintenance BldgElectric UtilitiesE 101-41940-381

$108.68 Tennis Courts - Lions ParkElectric UtilitiesE 101-45200-381

$1,671.51 Street LightElectric UtilitiesE 101-43160-381

$304.82 Public Works FacilityElectric UtilitiesE 101-43100-381

$245.35Electric UtilitiesE 601-49400-381

$795.45 All Lift StatlionsElectric UtilitiesE 602-49470-381

$8,819.07Total

1224 e 04/26/23 ID ZONE



Batch: 
041323Cintas,041823Carco,041823Jostan,041723MVEC,041923Metronet,042123Xcel,042123IDZone,050323CR,042723VisaCFD,0427

23UFC,042723Share,042723ECM,042723VisaCity

Page 2

04/27/23 3:43 PMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

$288.99 Entry BadgesOperating Supplies (GEN 1E 101-45100-210

$288.99Total

1225 e 04/27/23 VISA - CITIZENS ALLIANCE BANK

$40.41 CFD AdaptersMiscellaneous (GENERALE 101-42200-430

$6.23 CFD Finance ChargeAuditing and Acct g ServicE 101-42200-301

$90.04 CFD BatteriesSmall Tools and Minor EqE 101-42230-240

$1,504.05 CFD 2019 Kenworth MaintenanceRepairs/Maint Machinery/E 101-42230-404

$1,640.73Total

1226 e 04/27/23 UNITED FARMERS COOPERATIVE

$345.87 PW Softner SaltBuilding Repair Supplies 19-884395E 101-45100-223

$23.98 PW Melt ItBuilding Repair Supplies 19-884709E 101-45100-223

$369.85Total

1227 e 04/27/23 SHARE CORPORATION

$241.63 PW Truck WashOperating Supplies (GEN 230863E 101-43100-210

$241.63Total

1228 e 04/27/23 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC.

$32.40 Publish May 1 Ordinance AmendmentPrint/Publications (GENE 943494E 101-41400-350

$32.40Total

28138 05/03/23 CENTERPOINT

$273.74 107 John AveGas UtilitiesE 101-45200-383

$15.00 306 PlayhouseGas UtilitiesE 101-43100-383

$587.74 304 Louis StGas UtilitiesE 101-43100-383

$393.79 110 Louis StGas UtilitiesE 101-42210-383

$10.00 Returned check chargeAuditing and Acct g ServicE 101-41400-301

$1,280.27Total

28139 05/03/23 CORE & MAIN

$272.39 Water MetersOperating Supplies (GEN 378595E 601-49400-210

$272.39Total

28140 05/03/23 DIVERSIFIED PLUMBING & HEATING

$450.00 Hydro Jet Sewer LineContractual Services 35723E 601-49400-312

$2,567.00 Install Eye Wash Safety SystemRepairs/Maint Machinery/ 35845E 101-41940-404

$3,017.00Total

28141 05/03/23 CROWN COLLEGE

$450.00 EMT/EMR RefresherTraining and Instruction 75E 101-42220-208

$450.00Total

28142 05/03/23 FASTENAL COMPANY

$13.35 PW PartsOperating Supplies (GEN 74873E 101-43100-210

$13.35Total

28143 05/03/23 FLOW MEASUREMENT AND CONTROL C

$407.00 Meter CertificationContractual Services 2081E 602-49450-312

$407.00Total



Batch: 
041323Cintas,041823Carco,041823Jostan,041723MVEC,041923Metronet,042123Xcel,042123IDZone,050323CR,042723VisaCFD,0427

23UFC,042723Share,042723ECM,042723VisaCity

Page 3

04/27/23 3:43 PMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

28144 05/03/23 GRAINGER

$112.33 PW Aluminum TinesSmall Tools and Minor Eq 9669043482E 101-43100-240

$112.33Total

28145 05/03/23 HAWKINS, INC

$10.00 Chlorine CylinderChemicals and Chem Pro 6447869E 601-49400-216

$4,807.48 Aqua HawkChemicals and Chem Pro 6450403E 602-49450-216

$4,817.48Total

28146 05/03/23 INN TOWN WINE & SPIRITS

$250.00 Refund portion of liquor license fee per Council 
Motion April 17, 2023

Alchoholic BeveragesR 101-00000-32110

$250.00Total

28147 05/03/23 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY

$326.59 CFD Firefighter GlovesSmall Tools and Minor Eq 301647E 101-42230-240

$326.59Total

28148 05/03/23 CINDY JOHNSON

$50.00 Deposit RefundDepositsG 101-22000

$50.00Total

28149 05/03/23 LEAGUE OF MINNESOTA CITIES

$9,866.80Worker s Comp InsuranceE 101-42200-151

$6,384.40Worker s Comp InsuranceE 101-43100-151

$2,031.40Worker s Comp InsuranceE 101-45200-151

$4,788.30Worker s Comp InsuranceE 602-49450-151

$4,353.00Worker s Comp InsuranceE 601-49400-151

$1,596.10Worker s Comp InsuranceE 101-41400-151

$29,020.00Total

28150 05/03/23 SUSAN LUNDQUIST

$50.00 Deposit RefundDepositsG 101-22000

$50.00Total

28151 05/03/23 MELCHERT, HUBERT,SJODIN, PLLP

$501.00 Misc Employment LawLegal Fees 166623E 101-41600-304

$1,861.25 Lions Park AcquisitionLegal Fees 166695E 101-41600-304

$2,864.05 Misc Legal FeesLegal Fees 166791E 101-41600-304

$509.35 Broken Sewer LateralLegal Fees 166792E 101-41600-304

$5,735.65Total

28152 05/03/23 MN DEPT OF HEALTH

$520.00 Annual Splash Pad LicenseMiscellaneous (GENERALE 101-45200-430

$520.00Total

28153 05/03/23 MN VALLEY TESTING LABS

$169.40 Water AnalysisAnalysis 1192573E 602-49450-311

$190.85 Water AnalysisAnalysis 1193484E 602-49450-311

$360.25Total



Batch: 
041323Cintas,041823Carco,041823Jostan,041723MVEC,041923Metronet,042123Xcel,042123IDZone,050323CR,042723VisaCFD,0427

23UFC,042723Share,042723ECM,042723VisaCity

Page 4

04/27/23 3:43 PMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

28154 05/03/23 NCPERS Group Life Ins

$48.00 Employee Life Insurance - AprilEmployer Paid Ins (GENEE 101-41400-130

$16.00 Employee Life Insurance - AprilEmployer Paid Ins (GENEE 601-49400-130

$16.00 Employee Life Insurance - AprilEmployer Paid Ins (GENEE 602-49450-130

$16.00 Employee Life Insurance - AprilEmployer Paid Ins (GENEE 101-43100-130

$96.00Total

28155 05/03/23 OVERLINE & SON, INC.

$2,730.00 Vactor Services Meadow 4/6/2023Contractual Services 1181E 602-49450-312

$1,560.00 Vactor Services Village Lift Station 4/14/2023Contractual Services 1182E 602-49450-312

$4,290.00Total

28156 05/03/23 QUALITY FLOW SYSTEMS, INC

$17,613.00 Install Guide System and Piping Meadow LiftContractual Services 44659E 602-49450-312

$1,110.00 Service Check 5 Lift StationsRepairs/Maint Machinery/ 44720E 602-49450-404

$18,723.00Total

28157 05/03/23 STORMS WELDING & MFG. INC

$18.84 BoltsRepairs/Maint Machinery/ 1023822E 101-43100-404

$18.84Total

28158 05/03/23 CHERYL THURBER

$50.00 Deposit RefundDepositsG 101-22000

$50.00Total

28159 05/03/23 VESSCO, INC.

$920.15 PumpheadRepairs/Maint Machinery/ 90773E 602-49450-404

$920.15Total

28160 05/03/23 WM MUELLER & SONS, INC.

$384.09 BlacktopOperating Supplies (GEN 285338E 101-43100-210

$372.93 BlacktopOperating Supplies (GEN 285390E 101-43100-210

$478.02 BlacktopOperating Supplies (GEN 285440E 101-43100-210

$407.34 BlacktopOperating Supplies (GEN 285501E 101-43100-210

$1,642.38Total

28161 05/03/23 XTREME ELECTRICAL INC

$2,160.00 Street Light RepairsContractual Services 2007E 101-43100-312

$2,160.00Total

10100   Checking $89,639.54



Batch: 
041323Cintas,041823Carco,041823Jostan,041723MVEC,041923Metronet,042123Xcel,042123IDZone,050323CR,042723VisaCFD,0427

23UFC,042723Share,042723ECM,042723VisaCity

Page 5

04/27/23 3:43 PMCITY OF COLOGNE

*Check Detail Register©

Amount CommentInvoiceCheck # Check Date Vendor Name

____________________________________________                     _________________________

Clerk Treasurer                                                                                                Date

Fund Summary

10100  Checking

101 GENERAL FUND $43,914.24

601 WATER FUND $5,346.74

602 SEWER FUND $40,378.56

$89,639.54



Employee  12,802.00$      April 25, 2023 Payroll
IRS 4,599.44$        April 25, 2023 Payroll
MN Department of Revenue 852.15$           April 25, 2023 Payroll
PERA 2,580.05$        April 25, 2023 Payroll

 Total 20,833.64$      

City of Cologne Payroll
25-Apr-23





















 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF COLOGNE 
RESOLUTION NO. 23-09 

APPROVING 2023 SEASONAL PUBLIC WORKS EMPLOYEE REHIRE 
 

 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Cologne budgets annually for seasonal help; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Cologne is responsible for maintaining parks and streets throughout the 
summer; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Staff is recommending the rehiring of the following individual for the 
summer 2023 season:  
 

 
David Samuelson  $16/hour 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Cologne, 
Minnesota, to authorize the rehiring of the positions for the 2023 season. 
 
 Adopted by the City Council of the City of Cologne, Minnesota, this 1st day of May, 2023 
 
 

   _________________________________ 
      Matt Lein, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________ 
Michelle Morrison 
City Clerk 
 
M/            Lein    Kells         
   Szaroletta                        Bruss    
S/            Lenzen                 



COUNTY OF CARVER 
CITY OF COLOGNE 

SHIP GRANT AGREEMENT 
 

This Statewide Health Improvement Partnership (SHIP) Grant Agreement is entered into by and between the 
County of Carver, 600 East 4th Street, Chaska, Minnesota 55318, through Carver County Public Health, (hereafter 
“CCPH”) and City of Cologne, 1211 Village Parkway, Cologne, MN 55322 (hereafter “Grantee”). 

CCPH has been awarded Minnesota Department of Health (MDH) SHIP funding to support activities that 
prevent risk factors that lead to chronic disease. This is accomplished by building the capacity of 
communities to increase access to healthy foods and active living, and to reduce tobacco exposure.  
 

Criteria 
Funding and SHIP resources will be provided to support sustainable policy, and systems and environmental 
(PSE) change. The Grantee will demonstrate a clear and significant link between SHIP resources and PSE 
change. The Grantee must select activities within the established settings of community, workplace, schools, 
and health care; this can also include child care settings and senior living facilities. Additionally, within 
each setting the Grantee must select preapproved activities.  
 

Recitals 
1. Under Minnesota Statute §145.986, CCPH is empowered to enter into this grant. 
2. CCPH is in need of duties to carry out the provisions of Minnesota Statute § 145.986 
3. The Grantee represents that it is duly qualified and agrees to perform all services described in this 

grant agreement to the satisfaction of CCPH. 
4. SHIP funds will be used to cover costs for the creation and distribution (postage) of two community 

newsletters.  
 

Grant Agreement 
1. Term of Grant Agreement 

a. Effective date: (April 1, 2023). Once this grant agreement is fully executed, the Grantee may 
claim reimbursement for expenditures incurred back to the effective date.  Reimbursements 
will only be made for those expenditures made according to the terms of this grant agreement 
and approved Project Proposal.  

b. Expiration date: (October 31, 2023).  All expenditures must occur prior to the expiration 
date.    

c. Survival of Terms.  The following clauses survive the expiration or cancellation of this grant 
agreement: 8. Liability; 9. Duration; 10. Audits; 11. Government Data Practices and 
Intellectual property; 12. Workers Compensation; 13. Publicity and Endorsement; 14. 
Governing Law, Jurisdiction, and Venue; and 19. Data Disclosure. 

 
2. Grantee’s Responsibilities 

a. Submit a project proposal that clearly identifies how SHIP resources will support PSE 
change as detailed in Appendix A: Project Proposal. 

b. Inform SHIP staff of essential meetings and allow SHIP staff to assist as needed 



c. Provide updates on project status, such as but not limited to timelines, budget spent, and 
activities as requested within 5-10 business days  

d. Only purchase items/conduct the activities agreed upon in the Project Proposal or with 
written approval from CCPH 

e. Allow CCPH to use any product created 
f. Promote and acknowledge CCPH and SHIP support on all materials/communication using 

provided SHIP branding 
g. Conduct evaluation activities and provide any data that was collected 
h. Submit invoices from the Grantee institution within 30 days of purchase 

i. Invoices must include information on: 
1. Bill to  
2. Remit to 
3. Detailed description of goods received/services provided including the 

vendor(s) and the item(s) 
4. Copies of the invoices for vendor(s) 
5. Original signed itemized receipts. 

i. Provide a final report within 30 days of the completion of the project with all required 
information as detailed in Appendix A (Project Proposal): Final Report.  
 

3. CCPH’s Responsibilities  
a. Support the Grantee through the agreement and project proposal process including providing 

information on preapproved activities and allowable and unallowable expenses 
b. Provide technical assistance to help conform projects to MDH and SHIP Grant requirements 
c. Provide feedback on the project proposal within 5-10 business days 
d. Attend essential Grantee meetings, such as quarterly advisory or committee meetings 
e. Follow the MDH guidelines established in the SHIP strategy guides, including the financial 

guide 
f. Provide electronic and print CCPH and MDH SHIP materials to support awareness, promotion, and 

other communications related to the project 
g. Approve expenses within 5-10 business days 
h. Reimburse mutually agreed upon project proposal expenditures and accompanying invoices within 

45 days of receipt not to exceed $3,400.00. 
i. Complete all necessary paperwork that is due for MDH 

 
4. Reporting Requirements   

The Grantee must satisfactorily submit all activity and financial reports by the date(s) requested 
by CCPH as described in the Recitals, unless CCPH grants an extension in writing. 
 

5. Time 
The Grantee must comply with all the time requirements described in this grant agreement.   
 

6. Consideration and Payment 
a. Consideration.  CCPH will pay for all services performed by the Grantee under this 

grant agreement as follows: 



i. Compensation.  The Grantee will be paid for all activities as described in the 
Project Proposal performed by the Grantee during the term of the Grant up to the 
amount agreed upon in the Project Proposal. 

ii. Total Obligation.  The total obligation of CCPH for all compensation and 
reimbursements to the Grantee under this grant agreement will not exceed the 
amount agreed upon in the Project Proposal. CCPH reserves the right not to honor 
invoices or receipts that include unallowable expenses or are submitted late.  

b. Payment 
i. Invoices.  CCPH will promptly pay the Grantee after the Grantee’s presentation 

of invoices or receipts for services performed, equipment, trainings, mileage, food 
expenses or other items agreed upon in the Project Proposal by CCPH’s 
authorized agent pursuant to Clause 7.  Invoices shall be submitted in a form 
prescribed by CCPH within the dates previously noted in “Term of Grant 
Agreement” in this contract. Submitted receipts must be detailed, signed, and 
dated; the receipt must have the items purchased in addition to the total, not just 
the total.  

 
7. Conditions of Payment 

All services provided by the Grantee under this grant agreement must be performed to CCPH’s 
satisfaction, as determined at the sole discretion of CCPH’s Authorized Representative and in 
accordance with all applicable federal, county, and local laws, ordinances, rules, and regulations.  
The Grantee will not receive payment for work found by CCPH to be unsatisfactory or 
performed in violation of federal, county, or local law. 

 
8. Authorized Representative 

CCPH’s Authorized Representative is Richard Scott, 600 East 4th Street, Chaska, MN 55318,  
(952) 361-1500, or his successor, and has the responsibility to monitor the Grantee’s 
performance and the authority to accept the services provided under this grant agreement.  If the 
services are satisfactory, CCPH’s Authorized Representative will certify acceptance on each 
invoice submitted for payment. 
 
The Grantee’s Authorized Representative is Jesse Dickson, City of Cologne, 1211 Village 
Parkway, Cologne, MN 55322. If the Grantee’s Authorized Representative changes at any time 
during this grant agreement, the Grantee must immediately notify CCPH. 

 
9. Assignment, Amendments, Waiver, and Grant Agreement Complete 

a. Assignment.  The Grantee may neither assign nor transfer any rights or obligations under 
this grant agreement without the prior consent of CCPH and a fully executed Assignment 
Agreement, executed and approved by the same parties who executed and approved this 
grant agreement, or their successors in office. 

b. Amendments.  Any amendment to this grant agreement must be in writing and will not be 
effective until it has been executed and approved by the same parties who executed and 
approved the original grant agreement, or their successors in office. 

c. Waiver.  If CCPH fails to enforce any provision of this grant agreement, that failure does 
not waive the provision or its right to enforce it. 



d. Grant Agreement Complete.  This grant agreement contains all negotiations and 
agreements between CCPH and the Grantee.  No other understanding regarding this grant 
agreement, whether written or oral, may be used to bind either party. 

 
10. Liability 

The Grantee shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend CCPH, its officers and employees against any 
and all liability, loss, costs, damages, expenses, claims or actions, including attorney’s fees which 
CCPH, its officers or employees may hereafter sustain, incur or be required to pay, for injury or 
damages that occur as a result of the use equipment, materials, or any other services purchased with 
SHIP funding or harms stemming arising out of any defects in the product or by reason of any act or 
omission of Grantee, its agents, servants or employees, in the execution, performance, or failure to 
adequately perform Grantee’s obligations pursuant to this agreement.   
 
CCPH’s liability under this agreement shall be governed Responsibility will be pursuant to Minnesota 
Statute § 466.03. 

 
11. Duration 

This Grant Agreement is at-will and may be modified in writing by mutual consent of authorized 
officials from CCPH and the Grantee.  

 
12. Audits 

This agreement is covered by the Minnesota Data practices act. Pursuant to Minn. Stat. §16C.05, subd. 
5, the Grantee agrees that CCPH, the State Auditor, or any of their duly authorized representatives at 
any time during normal business hours and as often as they may reasonably deem necessary, shall have 
access to and the right to examine, audit, excerpt, and transcribe any books, documents, papers, records, 
etc., which are pertinent to the accounting practices and procedures of CCPH and involve transactions 
relating to this Agreement.  The Grantee agrees to maintain these records for a period of six years from 
the date of termination of this Agreement.   

 
13. Government Data Practices and Intellectual Property 

a. Government Data Practices.  The Grantee and CCPH must comply with the Minnesota 
Government Data Practices Act, Minnesota Statute §. 13, as it applies to all data provided 
by CCPH under this grant agreement, and as it applies to all data created, collected, 
received, stored, used, maintained, or disseminated by the Grantee under this grant 
agreement.  The civil remedies of Minn. Stat. §13.08 apply to the release of the data 
referred to in this clause by either the Grantee or CCPH. 
 
If the Grantee receives a request to release the data referred to in this Clause, the Grantee 
must immediately notify CCPH.  CCPH will give the Grantee instructions concerning the 
release of the data to the requesting party before the data is released. 

 
14. Worker’s Compensation 

The Grantee certified that it is in compliance with Minn. Stat. §176.181, subd. 2, pertaining to 
workers’ compensation insurance coverage.  The Grantee’s employees and agents will not be 
considered CCPH employees.  Any claims that may arise under the Minnesota Workers’’ 



Compensation Act on behalf of these employees and any claims made by any third party as a 
consequence of any act or omission on the part of these employees are in no way the CCPH’s 
obligation or responsibility. 

 
15. Publicity and Endorsement 

a. Publicity.  Any publicity regarding the subject matter of this grant agreement must 
identify CCPH as the sponsoring agency and must not be released without prior written 
approval from the CCPH’s Authorized Representative.  For purposes of this provision, 
publicity includes notices, informational pamphlets, press releases, research, reports, 
signs, and similar public notices prepared by or for the Grantee individually or jointly 
with others, or any subcontractors with respect to the program, publications, or services 
provided resulting from this grant agreement. 

b. Endorsement.  The Grantee must not claim that CCPH endorses its products or services. 
 

16. Governing Law 
Minnesota law, without regard to its choice-of-law provisions, governs this grant agreement.  
Venue for all legal proceedings out of this grant agreement, or its breach, must be in the 
appropriate state or federal court with competent jurisdiction in Carver County, Minnesota. 
 
During the performance of this Agreement, the Grantee agrees to the following: No person shall, 
on the grounds of race, color, religion, age, sex, disability, marital status, sexual orientation, 
public assistance status, criminal record, creed or national origin be excluded from full 
employment rights in, participation in, be denied the benefits of or be otherwise subjected to 
discrimination under any and all applicable Federal and State laws against discrimination. 

 
17. Accessibility:  Structural and nonstructural facilities and programs must meet all state and 

federal accessibility laws, regulations, and guidelines. 
 

Copies of accessibility guidelines can be downloaded off the Americans with Disabilities Act 
Accessibility Guidelines website at http://www.access-board.gov. 

 
18. Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and Voluntary Exclusion – 

Lower Tier Covered Transactions 
a. The prospective lower tier participant certifies, by submission of this agreement, that 

neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, 
declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any 
Federal department or agency. 

b. Where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements 
in this certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this 
agreement. 

 
19. Monitoring 

If the grant is over $50,000, CCPH’s authorized representatives will conduct at least one 
monitoring visit per grant period.  This visit may be in person or by telephone. 

http://www.access-board.gov/


 
20. Termination 

Termination by CCPH.  CCPH may cancel this agreement at any time, with or without cause, 
upon 30 days’ written notice to the grantee.  Upon termination, the Grantee will be entitled to 
payment, determined on a pro rata basis, for services satisfactorily performed. 

 
21. Data Disclosure 

Under Minn. Stat. §270C.65, subd. 3 and other applicable law, the Grantee consents to disclosure 
of its social security number, federal employer tax identification number, and/or Minnesota tax 
identification number, already provided to CCPH, to federal and state tax agencies, and state 
personnel involved in the payment of state obligations.  These identification numbers may be 
used in the enforcement of federal and state tax laws which could result in action requiring the 
Grantee to file state tax returns and pay delinquent state tax liabilities, if any. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Grant Agreement to be duly executed intending to 
be bound thereby. Acceptance of the terms of this agreement is acknowledged by the following signatures of the 
Authorized Representatives. 
 

City of Cologne        Carver County Public Health    
  

   

___________________________________    __________________________________ 
Signature/Date Signature/Date 

Jesse Dickson, City Administrator Richard Scott, Deputy Division Director of 
Health, and Human Services and CHS 
Administrator  

 

 



 

Supported by the Statewide Health Improvement Partnership, Minnesota Department of Health 
 

Carver County Public Health  
Statewide Health Improvement Partnership (SHIP) Project Proposal  

Carver County Public Health 
600 Fourth Street East 

Chaska, MN 55318-2102 
Phone (952) 361-1329 | Fax (952) 361-1360 

public-health@co.carver.mn.us 
www.co.carver.mn.us  

   
  

 
 

SHIP Project Proposal –2022-2023 
 

This Project Proposal accompanies the Statewide Health Improvement Partnership (SHIP) Grant Agreement. 
 
Contact Information 
Today’s date April 20, 2023 
Organization name City of Cologne 
Name of primary contact Jesse Dickson, City Administrator 
Phone number of primary contact (952) 466-2064 
Email address of primary contact  jessed@colognemn.com 
Estimated total number of people 
reached by this project 

 
 3500 + 

 
 
Project Proposal  
Project Goal(s)  
What are the goals of this project? 

Communities of Belonging (COB) is a community driven initiative supported 
by Carver County Public Health SHIP. 
 
Vision: Cologne is a Community of Belonging where people are connected 
and know each other, care about each other, and take care of each other 
even if everyone does not agree on every issue. Cologne welcomes all 
people, at all times, and promotes care of the environment and the health 
and safety of all living things. 
• Mission:  To support and intentionally foster opportunities to connect 

individuals, families, and organizations living in and serving the Cologne 
Community. 

• Objectives: 
o Build relationships and strengthen connections between people 

and places. 
o Strengthen business presence and economic development by 

welcoming and fostering connections within the community.   
o Invite and foster community engagement in resources and 

events. 
o Promote equity and resilience as a healthy outcome of a 

community of belonging by developing and fostering 
community conversations. 

 

mailto:public-health@co.carver.mn.us
http://www.co.carver.mn.us/


2 
 

Description 
Provide a general description of the 
project, including the policy, system or 
environmental (PSE) change. 
 
Include why this project is needed at 
your organization or in your 
community.  

The Cologne COB Leadership Team currently consists of three community 
members, Councilmember Nathan Kells serving as a liaison, and two Carver 
County Public Health staff providing technical support. This team, along 
with the larger work group (comprised of community members across 
sectors) identified several projects based on a community survey that was 
completed in November 2021. The survey was analyzed by Carver County 
and an infographic was developed to capture the highlights. This survey 
solicited feedback from residents within the city limits and those living in 
the fire district. Participants identified several positive aspects/community 
strengths related to living in Cologne, as well as areas for improvement. 
 
One such area for growth is the need for better communication about what 
is happening in the city and surrounding area and how to get involved in 
community events and other activities. 
 
While social media is a common place for accessing community-related 
information, not everyone uses social media. Twenty-five percent of 
respondents noted they do not use any social media, 16% noted little use, 
28% noted some use, and 30% noted that this is their main source to learn 
about activities in Cologne.  
 
As a result of the survey the COB communications work group 
recommended distribution of a quarterly newsletter, created by members 
of the work group. Volunteers curate content for the newsletter from 
community leaders, organizations, civic groups, businesses, schools, etc. 
 
To date, two newsletters have been created and distributed to Cologne 
residents living within the city limits and fire district. Additional hard copies 
of the newsletters have been available at local businesses, city hall, and 
placed in welcome packets for new residents. Access to the newsletters has 
also gone out on social media platforms.  
 
Community members have offered positive feedback on the newsletter 
along with additional members joining the COB because of the newsletter.  
 
Under this proposal, the City of Cologne would continue to act as the fiscal 
agent for two additional newsletters (spring/fall).  
 

Health Equity 
Describe how this project will promote 
the highest level of health for all in the 
community, especially those who have 
socioeconomic disadvantages.  
 
 
 
 
 

Communities of Belonging (COB) is founded on the principles and practices 
of diversity, equity, and inclusion. All projects will be viewed and 
implemented through the lens of diversity, equity, and inclusion.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Action Plan and Timeline 
List the activities needed to accomplish the project and the timeline for completing them. Add mor lines as needed. 
 



3 
 

Each Action Plan must include SMART Objectives (Specific, Measurable, Attainable, Relevant, Time-Based) 
Action Plan/Activities Timeframe 
Example: Survey residents to gather feedback on program goals.  October 2021 

  

Lisa Steinbauer & Communications Work Group curate content, storyboard for spring 
and fall newsletters 

April – October 2023 

Newsletters designed; pre-print prep April - October 2023 

Newsletters sent to vendor for print, fold, mail prep; newsletters mailed April - October 2023 

  

  

 
Budget 
Include all projected expenses, such as equipment, materials, training fees, substitute costs, curriculum, printing, etc.  
Add more lines as needed. 

Budget Item Brief Description Cost ($) 
In-Kind 

Contributions/Description
* 

Example: industrial 
refrigerator 

for storage of larger quantities of fresh produce $900 
$150 for labor for 
installation  

    

Cologne newsletter 
& distribution 
 
 

Two newsletters @ $1,700. each 
Vendor for newsletters and sign is Graphic Print 
Promo & Design 
 

 

Volunteer time curating 
information and photos 
for the newsletters, and 
distribution within of the 
newsletter within the 
community and on social 
media platforms exceeds 
the 10% in-kind 
contribution required for 
SHIP funding. 

Total Amount Requested: $3,400.00 

*In-kind contributions must total 10% of the total project budget; this can include staff/volunteer time and equipment 
donations. 

 
Evaluation 
What would indicate to you that this 
project was successful? 
 
SHIP requires all projects to include 
evaluation. Are you willing to work 
with SHIP staff to come up with an 
evaluation plan? 
☒ Yes        ☐ No 
 
How will you measure progress or 
change? 

 
Will consider the following metrics for measuring success:  
 Response to calls for action  
 Number of emails opened  
 Community feedback (anecdotal)   
 New community members joining the larger COB and/or work group 

because of the newsletter 



4 
 

Sustainability  
What is the plan for making sure the 
change continues after funding ends? 
 

 City of Cologne supports and promotes the newsletter and acts as the fiscal 
agent for SHIP funding for the remainder of 2023, and will consider funding 
quarterly newsletter beginning 2024. 

 The Cologne COB has a strong leadership team and will continue to 
promote participation in work groups that address needs identified in the 
community survey. The work of the COB is based on the initial community 
survey, and is therefore, data driven/community driven. The COB will 
continue to invite community input into the process.  

Communications 
Who needs to know about this 
change –community members, 
clients, elected officials, etc.? 
 
How will you communicate with these 
groups? 

The proposed community newsletter will be a primary source of 
communication and will benefit the broad community.   
The Communications work group will have the responsibility of creating the 
newsletter by curating information/photos/stories, etc. from a wide variety of 
sources for a quarterly newsletter.    

 
Completed proposals for funding and questions can be sent to Diane Davis, SHIP Coordinator at ddavis@co.carver.mn.us   

By signing the Project Proposal, the organization agrees to the following expectations: 

☒ Obtain leadership support for proposed SHIP project.  
☒ Demonstrate at least a 10% in-kind match. 
☒ Submit receipts and invoices within 30 days of purchases. 
☒ Communicate with Carver County SHIP on a regular basis throughout the grant cycle to provide updates, including a 
final summary  
 
 
City of Cologne         Carver County Public Health  
         Diane Davis, SHIP Coordinator 
          
___________________________________    Diane Davis, SHIP Coordinator 
Signature        Signature  
 
         April 20, 2023 

___________________________________    Date      
Date 
 


	City Council Agenda May 1, 2023
	April 17, 2023 City Council Minutes
	April 17, 2023 Workshop Minutes
	May 1 Checks and EFT Summary Register
	May 1 check and EFT Detail  Register
	April 25, 2023 Payroll Summary
	Sheet1

	Approve Suburban Waste Haulers License
	Glad Days Temporary Liquor License 
	Lions Temporary Liquor License July 27-30
	St. Bernards Gambling Permit October 7, 2023 
	Res No 23-09 Resolution Approving 2023 Seasonal Worker
	CITY OF COLOGNE
	ATTEST:
	Michelle Morrison

	SHIP Grant Agreement -W- City of Cologne - Newsletter 2023
	SHIP Project Proposal -W- City of Cologne - Newsletter May 2023

